Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Kindley, Jeff [Jeff Kindley@tetratech.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 1:46 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Tavarez, lke; Reed, Timothy; Sockwell, Lyn
Subject: RE: Basic Energy Services Belco Saltwater Disposal #1

Mike,

Yes we are still planning on performing the soil removal and placing a liner in the vicinity of BH-2.

Jeff

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 9:13 AM

To: Kindley, Jeff; Tavarez, Ike; Reed, Timothy; Sockwell, Lyn
Subject: RE: Basic Energy Services Belco Saltwater Disposal #1

Jeff,

Please advise when you have scheduled the installation of the monitor wells. In reviewing the work plan {dated May 4,
2010) it was proposed to e'xcayate and remove soils from specific areas at the site. Are you still planning on performing
this soil removal?

Mike

From: Kindley, Jeff [mailto:Jeff.Kindley@tetratech.com]

Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 1:47 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Tavarez, Ike; Reed, Timothy; Sockwell, Lyn
Subject: Basic Energy Services Belco Saltwater Disposal #1

Mike,

As per your meeting with Ike Tavarez of Tetra Tech on Friday, June 4, 2010, Basic Energy proposes to install two
temporary monitor wells at the site (one in the vicinity of auger hole AH-4 [source area], and a second to the southwest
of the facility [background well]) and sample the groundwater for chlorides. It is Basic’s understanding that the NMOCD
has requested the temporary wells be installed and that data gathered from the two wells be evaluated and submitted
to the NMOCD prior to any soils being remediated onsite. Upon completion of the sampling, an additional workplan will
be submitted to the NMOCD should groundwater be found to be impacted with chlorides which exceed background
levels.

If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact either myself or Ike Tavarez at (432) 682-4559.

Jeffrey Kindley, PG | Senior Environmental Geologist
Ceil; 432.834.2263 | Main: 432.682.4559 | Fax: 432.682.3946
Jeff Kindley@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | Complex World, Clear Solutions ™
1910 Noitn Big Springs | Midiand, TX 78705 | www.tetratech.com

PLEASE NOTE: This message, inciuding any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this
communication by anyone other than the iniended recipient is strictly prohibited and'may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender by replying to this message and then-delete it from your system.



Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been
scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 3:28 PM
To: 'Kindley, Jeff'

Cc: Sockwell, Lyn

Subject: RE: Basic Belco and Myrtle Myra
Thanks Jeff,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

From: Kindley, Jeff [mailto:Jeff.Kindley@tetratech.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 12:35 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Sockwell, Lyn

Subject: Re: Basic Belco and Myrtle Myra

Gentlemen,

| was able to line up drillers for Thursday, June 17, 2010 to install the two temporary 2” monitor wells located at the
Basic Belco facility. Once the two wells are installed, sampled and the analysis received and evaluated, Basic would like
to proceed with the completion of the remediation of the soils at the site.

Since we will have the rig available, once we have completed the installation of the two monitor wells at Belco, we
would like to complete the one boring for chloride sampling at the Myrtle Myra. Once we complete the drilling and
sampling for chlorides at the Myrtle Myra, the original workplan will be rewritten and submitted to the NMOCD to
include the newly acquired data.

If you have any questions in regards to the proposed work and schedule, please do not hesitate to contact either myself
or Tim Reed at {432) 682-4559.

Thanks,

Jeffrey Kindley, PG ! Senior Environmental Geologist
Cell: 432.834.2263 | Main: 432.682.4559 | Fax: 432.682.3946
Jeff.Kindley@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | Complex World, Clear Soiutions™
1910 North Big Springs | Midiand, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com

PLEASE NOTE: This message. including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential andéor inside information Any distribution or use of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. if you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender by replying to this message and then delete it fron your sysiem.



